From: clcre [

Sent: 08 May 2019 12:12

To: Diver, John

Cc: Gian Banchero

Subject: RE: Elsworthy CAAC - Radlett House, Radlett Place - 2019/0266/P
Dear John,

The change may be minor but it is an intrusive,
Cumbersome addition, so my comments stand.
Regards,

Eldred Evans.

Sent: Tuesday, May 7. 2019
To: Eldred Evans
Subject: Fwd: Elsworthy CAAC - Radlett House, Radlett Place - 2019/0266/P

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Elsworthy CAAC - Radlett House, Radlett Place - 2019/0266/P

Dear Eldred,

Apologies for the delayed response but 1 just wanted to clarify the extent
of works proposed under this application and to double check whether the
CAAC wanted to submit any further comments to this end.

Back in 2012, permission was granted at this site for the erection of a two
storey garden pool house. Since then the permission has been materially
implemented and therefore remains extant. This planning application
essentially seeks a minor variation to the previously approved scheme to
include an additional side wing to house a stair and new GF side window
only. Other than these changes the outbuilding would remain as was
previously approved.

The submitted plans are all drawn at 1:100 scale, should you need any
specific measurements and do not have access to a digital scale please let
me know and I can provide.

Kind regards,

John Diver



